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TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk :z 
Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician, Office of Commission Clerk 

�\A):\::) 
James W. Dean, Director, Division of Economics FROM: 

RE: Request to Review Confidential Information 

Pursuant to Chapter 11.04, Section C.6.b.(3), Administrative Procedures Manual (APM), 
I request that myself along Tom Ballinger, Mark Futrell, Greg Shafer, Judy Harlow, Shevie 
Brown, Lee Gilbert, Paul Vickery, Clayton Lewis, and David Dowds, be allowed to review 
Document No. 03317-13 and Document No. 03337-13, which contains confidential responses 
pertaining to Tampa Electric Company and Duke Energy Florida's responses to Staffs Informal 
Data Request regarding Advanced Solar Photonics/Blue Chip Energy LLC Solar Panel Recall. 
All confidential information reviewed will be treated in accordance with the procedures set for in 
Chapter11.04, APM. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
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Thomas Ballinger 
Mark Futrell 
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Judy Harlow 
Shevie Brown 
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